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DATE: April 20, 2000 

TO: Bob Elias, Division of Legal Services 
Joe Jenkins, Division of Electric and Gas 
David Smith, Division of Appeals 

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting ~ 

RE: Docket No. 970022-EU - Petition by Florida Power & Light Company for 
enforcement of Order 4285, which approved a territorial agreement and 
established boundaries between the Company and the City of Homestead. 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

-X..- Docket status has been changed from LITIGATION to ACTIVE based on the 
Supreme Court's affirmation of PAA Order PSC-97 -1132-FOF-EU which 
transferred electric service for Silver Eagle Distributors and Contender Boats 
from Homestead to Florida Power & Light Company, directed FPL and 
Homestead to negotiate in good faith to develop a plan for transfer of electric 
service and file petition for approval, and reserved jurisdiction over issue of 
attorney's fees. 

-X..- OPR has been changed from APP to LEG. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order ,I I 
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports . is 
to monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non­
compliance and recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order ,I I 
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. __ is to monitor and AFA 

pp advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 
CAF 

CM __ LEG Please file a revised CASR or provide advice on closing the docket, 

~rR __ whichever is appropriate, by 5/18/00. 
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